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State of FloriAt • ORIGINAL 
,tlublit 6trbact ~ommtssion 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 
RE: 

-M-E-M-O-n-A-N-0-U-M-

June 4, 1998 

D~W. Hattmo.n, Esquire o.nd Office of Public Couru.c:l 

~?Jl Jaeger, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services 
Docket No. 980644-SU • Application for wastewater rate increase 1n Polk Cuonty by 
Crooked Lake Park SCWCT'Ilgc Co • Inc. 

VIA f ACSIMlLE 

Please note that an informal mec:ting between the Commission stalT o.nd Crooked Lake 
P(llk Sewerage Co., lnc. has been scheduled to take place at the following time o.nd place: 

9:30 n.m. • II :30 a.m. (EDS11 Wednesday, June I 0. 1998 
Gerald L. OuntCT Building, Room 362 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Parties aod iDtc:nsted p«nons may participate by tt lqlbont oy calUng (850) 921-6599 
or SunCom 291-6599. If yuu have any questions about this conference call. please call Ralph 

Jaegu at (850) 41 3-6234. 
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_....;;c~c: Division of Water & Wostc:water (Willis, Crouch, Rcn<lc:ll) 
Division of Records & Reporting 

- ........ oo(·ftUlnj 

I OOCUNf'H " ' ' " DATE 
WAS __ 

()TH --

0 6 0 7 0 JUN -5 :: 

r . ' ' 




